
    
      GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

 

 
AGENDA 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
SPECIAL MEETING at 7:00 p.m. 

REGULAR MEETING at 7:30 p.m. 
  

Thursday, December 17, 2020 
 

DUE TO COVID-19 AND COUNTY REGULATIONS, THIS MEETING WILL BE 
HELD VIA TELECONFERENCE AS PERMITTED BY THE GOVERNOR’S 

EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20. 

 
Members of the Public may participate via ZOOM online or by telephone: 

Join Zoom Meeting 

  

Phone one-tap: US: +16699006833,,93503686126# or +19292056099,,93503686126# 

Meeting URL: https://dudek.zoom.us/j/93503686126 

Join by Telephone 

Dial: US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 929 205 6099 

Meeting ID: 935 0368 6126 

 
CALL SPECIAL MEETING TO ORDER AT 7:00 p.m.    
 
ROLL CALL Directors: President: Barbara Dye 
  Vice-President: Matthew Clark 
  Director: Nancy Marsh 
 Director: David Seaton 
 Director: Eric Suchomel 
 

 Staff:  General Manager: Chuck Duffy 
  Legal Counsel: Bill Parkin 
  Assistant Manager: Delia Comito 
 
The Board has the right to take action on any of the items listed on the Agenda.  The 
Board reserves the right to change the order of the agenda items, to postpone agenda 
items to a later date, or to table items indefinitely. 



GCSD Special and Regular Board of Directors Meetings 
December 17, 2020 

 

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
Board members will convene to a separate conference line for closed session. 
 
1. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation (Government Code 

Section §54956.9(d)(1)).  
City of Half Moon Bay v. Granada Community Services District and Montara Water   
and Sanitary District (RPI, Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside) – Santa Clara County     
Superior Court Case No. 17CV316927. 

 
2. Conference with Real Property Negotiator (Government Code Section    

54956.8). Property: 531 Obispo Road, El Granada, California. 
District’s Negotiator: Chuck Duffy 
Negotiating parties:  Coastside Fire Protection District and Granada Community   
Services District 
Under negotiation: Instruction to negotiator will concern price and terms of payment. 

 
3. Public Employee Dismissal and Release. 
 

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
Report any reportable action taken in Closed Session. 
 
ADJOURN SPECIAL MEETING 
 
CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER AT 7:30 p.m.  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
GENERAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
Members of the Public may participate via ZOOM online or by telephone.  (See 
instructions on first page). 
 
ACTION AGENDA 
1. Administer the Oath of Office to Directors Matthew Clark and 

Nancy Marsh. 
 

2. Election of Board Officers. 
Recommendation:  To be made by the Board. 

 
3. Appoint Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside Representatives and Alternates, 

and Approve Associated Resolution. 
Recommendation:  To be made by the Board.   

 
4. Appoint Representative to the San Mateo County Chapter of the 

California Special Districts Association. 
Recommendation:  To be made by the Board.   

 
5. Discuss Development of Feasibility Study for 531 Obispo Road as a 

Potential Community Center and District Office. 
Recommendation: To be made by the Board.  

 
 



GCSD Special and Regular Board of Directors Meetings 
December 17, 2020 

 

6. Report on Parks and Recreation Activities. 
Recommendation:  For Board Information. 
 

7. Report on Recology of the Coast Solid Waste Rate Adjustment for 2021. 
Recommendation:  For Board Information. 
 

8. Report on Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside Meeting(s). 
Recommendation:  For Board Information. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
9. November 19, 2020 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes. 
10. December 2020 Warrants. 
11. October 2020 Financial Statements. 
12. Assessment District Distribution #6-20/21. 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
13. Report on seminars, conferences, or committee meetings. 

   
INFORMATION CALENDAR 
14. Attorney’s Report.  (Parkin) 
15. General Manager’s Report.  (Duffy) 
16. Administrative Staff Report.  (Comito) 
17. Engineer’s Report.  (Kennedy Jenks) 
18. Future Agenda Items. 

 
ADJOURN REGULAR MEETING 
At the conclusion of the November 19, 2020 Meeting:  
Last Ordinance adopted: No. 172 
Last Resolution adopted: No. 2020-009 
 
This meeting is accessible to people with disabilities.  If you have a disability and require 
special assistance related to participating in this teleconference meeting, please contact 
the District at least two working days in advance of the meeting at (650) 726-7093 or via 
email at dcomito@granada.ca.gov. 
 
Except for records exempt from disclosure under section 6254 of the Public Records Act, 
all materials distributed for the discussion or consideration of items on the Agenda are 
disclosable to the public upon request, and shall be made available without delay or at 
the time of distribution to the Board.  Please contact Delia Comito at (650) 726-7093 to 
request copies of Agenda materials.   
 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

AAGGEENNDDAA  NNOOTTIICCEE  
 
 

 
There are no documents for Closed Session. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #1 



 

 

 

 

 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 

OATH OF OFFICE 
(For the 12/17/20 Board Meeting) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Do you, Matthew Clark and Nancy Marsh, solemnly swear to support 

and defend the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution 

of the State of California against all enemies, foreign and domestic; to 

bear true faith and allegiance to the Constitution of the United States 

and the Constitution of the State of California; that you take this 

obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose of 

evasion; and that you will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon 

which you are about to enter? 

 

 

 









- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #2 



 

 

 

 

 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

AAGGEENNDDAA  MMEEMMOORRAANNDDUUMM  
 
To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Delia Comito 

Subject:  Election of Board Officers for 2021 
 

Date:  December 17, 2020 

 
Pursuant to District Bylaws Article II, the Board shall elect a President and Vice-
President annually, either at the first board meeting held after the County Elections 
Officer certifies election results on bi-annual Board Member election years, or at the first 
regular board meeting held after December 1st on non-election years.     
 
The Board President presides over meetings, may place items on the Agenda, and serves 
on the LAFCo Selection Committee. 
 
The election process is as follows: 
 

• The President opens the election to hear nominations for the position of President.  
Each director has the right to nominate another director.  No second is required for 
a nomination.   

• The President closes the election for nominations. 
• The Board may hold a discussion regarding the nominations. 
• The election proceeds with the President calling for a vote on each candidate in the 

order in which they were nominated.  The candidate must receive a majority vote 
to be elected to the position.  If the first candidate does not receive a majority vote, 
then a vote is taken on the second member nominated, and so on, until a member 
receives a majority vote. 

• The process is repeated for the position of Vice-President.   
 
The new Board President and Vice President shall take their positions immediately. 
 
 
  
 





- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #3 



 

 

 

 

 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Board of Directors 

From: Chuck Duffy, General Manager  

Subject: Appointing Representatives and Alternates to the SAM Board of Directors 

Date: December 17, 2020  

 
Pursuant to the Agreement Creating the Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside, the Board must 
appoint two Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside (SAM) representatives and one alternate 
representative to serve on the SAM Board of Directors for the coming year, and adopt a 
corresponding resolution. District bylaws allow the Board to appoint two alternates. 
The current SAM representatives are Directors Dye and Blanchard, with Director Clark 
serving as the alternate. 
 
The draft resolution is attached. 
 



 

 

 

 

 



 

GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-___ 
 

RESOLUTION TO APPOINT TWO (2) REPRESENTATIVES, AND TWO (2) 
ALTERNATE REPRESENTATIVES TO SERVE ON THE BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS OF THE SEWER AUTHORITY MID-COASTSIDE 
 

WHEREAS, the Joint Powers Agreement creating the Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside 
(“Agreement”) is an agreement forming and authorizing the Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside Joint 
Powers Authority (“SAM”), and the Granada Community Services District (“District”) is a SAM 
Member Agency; and 

 
WHEREAS, Section III(B) of the Agreement concerning “Designation of Directors” requires 

the District as a Member Agency to designate and appoint, by resolution of its governing body, 
two (2) representatives and one (1) alternate to act as directors for the Board of Directors for 
SAM; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Agreement allows an appointed SAM Board Director to serve until his or 

her successor is selected; and 
 
WHEREAS, to ensure full District voting power at SAM meetings, District Bylaws, Article 

IV.B.1, provides that the Board shall appoint two of its members to be the District’s alternate 
representatives, when one or more of the two appointed representatives (or one representative and 
one alternate) cannot attend a SAM meeting.  The alternates shall assume all rights and duties of 
an absent District representative when attending a SAM meeting. The order of service by 
alternates shall be determined at the time of appointment; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District representatives and alternates shall serve at the pleasure of the 

District Board and may be removed at any time without cause at the sole discretion of the District 
Board, and 

 
WHEREAS, the appointment of a District representative to serve on the SAM Board of 

Directors or as an alternate representative, shall be by resolution, and the resolution shall be filed 
with SAM.   

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Granada 

Community Services District as follows: 
 

The District is hereby appointing two (2) representatives, and two (2) alternate representatives 
to serve on the SAM Board of Directors, effective on December 17, 2020.   

 
The two directors hereby appointed to serve as District representatives on the Sewer 

Authority Mid-Coastside Board of Directors are _____________ and ______________.   
 

 



 

The two directors hereby appointed to serve as the alternate District representatives on the 
Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside Board of Directors, in respective order in the absence of the 
appointed representatives, are _____________ and ______________.   

 
The above and foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced and adopted at the regular 

meeting of the Board of Directors of the Granada Community Services District held on December 
17, 2020 by the following vote:  
 

AYES, and in favor thereof, Members:  
NOES, Members:  
ABSTAIN, Members:  
ABSENT, Members:  

 
       Approved: 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       President 
Attest: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Delia Comito, Secretary 
 
 



- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #4 



 

 

 

 

 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Board of Directors 

From: Chuck Duffy, General Manager  

Subject: Appointing Representative to Local Chapter CSDA 

Date: December 17, 2020  

 
The Board or the President has the authority to appoint the District’s local chapter 
California Special District Association (CSDA) representative, which shall take place 
annually at the board meeting when officers are elected. The appointed representative 
may also select an alternate to attend the local chapter CSDA meetings if he or she is unable to 
attend. 
 
Eric Suchomel, appointed last year, currently serves as the District’s representative. 





- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #5 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

AAGGEENNDDAA  NNOOTTIICCEE  
 
 
 

 
 
 

There are no documents for this Agenda Item. 
 
 
 

 
 



- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #6 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

AAGGEENNDDAA  NNOOTTIICCEE  
 
 
 

 
 
 

There are no documents for this Agenda Item. 
 
 
 

 
 



- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #7 





GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Board of Directors 

From: Chuck Duffy, General Manager  

Subject: Recology of the Coast Solid Waste Services Rate Adjustment 

Date: December 17, 2020  

 
Attached is the Index-Based Rate Adjustment Calculation provided by Chris Porter, 
General Manager for Recology of the Coast, for the 2021 calendar year. GCSD customers 
receiving garbage and recycling services from Recology of the Coast will experience a rate 
increase of 2.09% based upon the change in various price indexes over the course of the year. 
 
Below is an excerpt from an email from Chris Porter: 
 
Hi Chuck, 
 
Attached Is the rate application and new rate schedule for calendar year 2021 in accordance with 
the Franchise Agreement Section 6.02 (A)  between the Granada Community Services District 
and Recology of the Coast which shows a 2.09% increase beginning January 2021. This 
document includes having Sunday service to give seven days a week pickup for all beach and 
Pier containers.  These documents are being provided a month earlier then the October 1-2020 
due date. 
 
I am proud of the job we have all done together in these very extraordinary times and proud to 
this date we have not missed a day of providing the essential services to our mutual 
customers.  We have lost significant revenues due to closure of Pillar Point Harbor businesses 
and schools but have worked together to keep rate increases minimal.  Granada customers have 
received only a 2.09% rate increase over a two year period. 
 
Thank you for allowing us to continue to be your partner. 
 
 
Chris Crescio Gabrielli 
General  Manager  

 

Recology™ | 2305 Palmetto Avenue | Pacifica, CA 94044 
T: 650-557-1851 | cporter@recology.com  
WASTE ZERO 



Granada Community Services District

RY 2021 Rate Adjustment Factor 2.09%

Proposed Maximum Rates Effective 1/1/21

2020 2021

Rates Rates

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE

1. Weekly collection,single container placed in front of premises, wet and dry

   garbage ("first can service") in wheeled carts:

   a. Container limits: Volume - 20 gals (3/10 cu yd), up to 40 lbs - per month $19.41 $19.82

   b. Container limits: Volume - 32 gals (1/4 cu yd), up to 60 lbs - per month $23.93 $24.43

   c. Container limits: Volume - 64 gals (1/2 cu yd), up to 100 lbs - per month $78.42 $80.06

2. Special Services {charges added to above,basic charges):

    a.  Container placed at side or rear of dwelling - per container $6.31 $6.44

    b.  Container not placed at specified collection point and return call required -

         per  container $15.33 $15.65

    c. Extra 30 gal bag with collection (excludes 20 gal cart service) - per bag $8.13 $8.30

    d. Special collections combined with regular service, including collections for

    brush,yard  clippings, boxes, etc.  Estimate Estimate

3. Bulky goods drop-off service four times per year within GCSD service limits

    including  greenwaste          Included Included

4. Weekly commingled recyclable materials collection (64 gal wheeled cart)  Included Included

5. Every other week greenwaste (yard trimmings, etc.) collection, limited to

    four (4) 30 gal containers - customer provides containers  Included Included

6. Bulky goods curbside collection service, limited to four (4} times per year Included Included

    Limited to one (1} item up to 200 lbs or five (5) - 30 gal bags

7. Dropoff at Recycling yard in Pacifica of motor oil,latex paint, unpainted     

   lumber, large pieces of metal,styrofoam, e-waste, large white goods, furniture,

   mattresses, large amounts of recyclable materials  Included Included

8. Christmas tree pick up thru January 31st each year  Included Included Included

    a. Christmas tree pick up after January 31st - per tree $23.93 $24.43

MULTI-FAMILY. COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL SERVICE

1. Service to restaurants, hotels, cafes, apartments, stores and similar places

   of buisness, factories, schools and institutions: Wet and dry garbage -

   Container limits: Volume - 30 gals 1/4 cu yd), up to 75 lbs -

a.  Regular collections:

    One (1} - 32 gal collection - once per week $36.87 $37.64

    One (1) - 64 gal collection - once per week $117.58 $120.04

    One (1) - 96 gal collection - once per week $193.52 $197.56

b. Additional 64 or 96 gal commercial carts picked up more than

   once per week - will be original charge times the number of pickups Will Vary Will Vary

Multi-family, Commercial and Industrial Service (continued)

2. Commercial Container Rental:

    a. 1cubic yard box - per collection $51.86 $52.94

    b.  2 cubic yard  box  - per  collection $67.26 $68.67

3. Commercial Container Collections:

    a. 1cubic ya rd box ..: per collection $46.45 $47.42

    b. 2 cubic ya rd box - per collection $92.41 $94.34

4. Compacted Commercial Container Service:

    a.  1cubic ya rd box - per collection $89.12 $90.98

    b. 2 cubic yard  box  - per  collection $180.00 $183.76

5. Recyclable material collection up to five times per week



Granada Community Services District

RY 2021 Rate Adjustment Factor 2.09%

Proposed Maximum Rates Effective 1/1/21

2020 2021

Rates Rates

DEBRIS BOX SERVICE

1.  Seven (7), fourteen {14), twenty (20) and thirty (30) yard containers:

    a.  Container  rental, delivery  and  pickup  charge $342.50 $349.66

    b.  $67 per ton confirmed by disposal site weight slip      Will Vary Will Vary

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

1. Financial hardship rate for weekly collection for single contai ner placed in

    front of premises, wet and dry garbage 32 gal can (PGE CARE PROGRAM) $20.34 $20.77

      15% reduction

2. Administrative charge for placement of delinquent accounts on property

    tax roll - per account $59.91 $61.16

3. Charge to photocopy, fax or scan documents - 1st page $2.35 $2.40

    Each additional page $0.59 $0.60



Granada Community Services District

Rate Year 2020 Rate Application

Index Change Calculations

1. Average change calculation for index CPI - W, series id. CWURS49BSA0
Average
Change

May June July August September October November December January February March April
2018-2019 280.219          281.536        283.183     283.278       284.758     288.266      283.540           
2019-2020 288.581          288.514        291.707     289.456       292.010     290.304      290.095           

2. Annual change for index CPI - U, series id. CUURS49BSA0

Average
May June July August September October November December January February March April Change

2018-2019 286.062          287.664        289.673     289.896       291.227     294.801      289.887           
2019-2020 295.259          295.490        298.443     297.007       299.690     298.074      297.327           

2.57%
3. Annual Percentage Change in the California Gasoline and Diesel Prices Index

Average
May June July August September October November December January February March April Change

2018-2019 3.941            3.982              3.957           3.940            3.973         4.086         4.018          3.858           3.753            3.734         3.789          3.953          3.915               
2019-2020 4.128            4.035              3.949           3.906            3.923         3.985         4.003          3.902           3.873            3.787         3.601          3.283          3.865               

-1.30%
4. Annual average change for Motor Vehicle Maintenance and Reapir Index, series id. Cuur0000setd

Average
May June July August September October November December January February March April Change

2018-2019 284.851        285.753          286.067       286.931        288.457     289.057     290.114      289.705       290.758        291.993     294.226      295.266      289.432           
2019-2020 294.586        295.670          295.377       297.884        298.441     298.925     299.260      299.614       300.112        302.220     304.131      304.376      299.216           

5. CBA Labor Costs, series id cuura422sa0
CBA

WAGES Calculated
2019 June 2019 295.259       Change
2020 June 2020 300.032       1.62% Change Minimum increase per CBA is 3.0% 3.00%

HEALTH & WELFARE
Weighted Weighted

10/18 - 12/18 01/19 - 06/19 07/19 - 09/19 Average 10/19 - 12/19 01/20 - 06/20 07/20 - 09/20 Average Change
Health 2,129.90 2,172.90 2,172.90 2,162.15 2,172.90 2,247.90 2,247.90 2,229.15 3.10%
RSP 701.91 701.91 745.24 712.74 745.24 745.24 788.57 756.07 6.08%
Total 2,831.81 2,874.81 2,918.14 2,874.89 2,918.14 2,993.14 3,036.47 2,985.22 3.84%

PENSION
Weighted

10/18 - 9/19 10/19 11/19 - 09/20 Average Change
CBA Rate 4.93 4.95 5.20 5.18 5.07% 5.07%

06/2019 06/2020
DISPOSAL 244.322 251.435 2.91%

Franchise Agreement with Recology of the Coast
and City of Pacifica

Attachment P, Pro Forma and Rate Setting 
Page 1 of 1 



- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #8 



 

 

 

 

 



















































- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #9 





                      GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

SPECIAL AND REGULAR MEETINGS 
 

November 19, 2020 
 

THIS MEETING WAS HELD VIA TELE-CONFERENCE AS PERMITTED BY 
STATE EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20. 

 
 

CALL SPECIAL MEETING TO ORDER    
The Special Meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. 
 
ROLL CALL  
President Barbara Dye, Vice President Matthew Clark, Director Jim Blanchard, 
Director David Seaton, and Director Eric Suchomel.   
 
Staff: General Manager Chuck Duffy, District Counsel Bill Parkin, and in Open 
Session only, Assistant General Manager Delia Comito, and Parks and Recreation 
Coordinator Claudia Marshall. 
 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
1.   Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation (Government Code 

Section §54956.9(d)(1)).  
      City of Half Moon Bay v. Granada Community Services District and Montara Water   
      and Sanitary District (RPI, Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside) – Santa Clara County     
      Superior Court Case No. 17CV316927. 
 
2. Conference with Real Property Negotiator (Government Code Section    
     54956.8). Property: 531 Obispo Road, El Granada, California. 
     District’s Negotiator: Chuck Duffy 
     Negotiating parties:  Coastside Fire Protection District and Granada Community   
     Services District 
     Under negotiation: Instruction to negotiator will concern price and terms of payment. 
 
3.  Conference with Legal Counsel—Existing Litigation (Government Code 

§54956.9(d)(1)). 
Saxton v. Granada Community Services District (EEOC No. 550-2020-00699). 

 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
District Counsel stated that no reportable action was taken in closed session. 
 
ADJOURN SPECIAL MEETING 



GCSD Special and Regular Board of Directors Meeting  Minutes 
November 19, 2020  

CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER 
The Special Meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
GENERAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
 
ACTION AGENDA 
1. Consideration of Resolution Commending Director Jim Blanchard for His 

Service to the District.  
The Board Members thanked Director Blanchard for his service to the District 
and presented him with a Certificate of Appreciation. 
 
Former GCSD director Fran Pollard thanked Director Blanchard for his years of 
service to the District and for his contributions to the district’s proposed 
Burnham Park, as well as his contributions to the development of Quarry Park 
as a member of the Midcoast Park Lands committee.   

ACTION:  Director Clark moved to approve the Resolution to Commend 
Director James Blanchard for his Honorable Service to the Public as a 
Distinguished Member of the Board of Directors.  (Clark/Seaton).  
Approved 5-0. 

 
2. Report on Parks and Recreation Activities. 

PAC Chair Nancy Marsh reported on the PAC meeting held on November 11th.  
District Parks and Recreation Coordinator Claudia Marshall reported on the 
winter recreation classes she was seeking to schedule.  Director Dye reported 
that the biological report for Burnham Park should be completed soon. 

 
3. Consideration of Proposal with Katkin Architecture for 531 Obispo Road 

Feasibility Study for Redevelopment as a Community Center and District 
Office. 
Ms. Katkin outlined her relevant project experience, the scope of work to be 
performed, and the deliverables to the District under the contract presented for 
approval.  She will evaluate the existing fire station, and will prepare a report 
outlining the zoning and planning regulations to establish the parameters for 
development. The second part of the scope of work will require more specific 
input from the board and the public for the potential use of the building.  The 
Board held a general discussion.  While the specific type of use should be 
defined, President Dye said that she first wants to know the constraints. 

ACTION:  Director Clark moved to approve the contract for architectural 
services as presented.  (Clark/Suchomel).  Approved 4-0-1.  (Director 
Seaton abstained). 

 
4. Consideration of District Office Lease. 

The lease presented was for a term of three years, with a $50 per month 
increase per year. 

ACTION:  Director Seaton moved to approve a lease addendum for two 
years with a one-year option to extend.  (Seaton/Clark).  Approved 5-0. 

 
 



GCSD Special and Regular Board of Directors Meeting  Minutes 
November 19, 2020  

5. Consideration of Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside Report. 
Director Dye reported on the November 9th SAM meeting and the Finance 
Committee Meeting held on November 19th 11/19.  It was noted that SAM had 
experienced high BOD loading at the plant and had been taking steps to 
mitigate the issue. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
6. October 15, 2020 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes. 
7. November 2020 Warrants. 
8. September 2020 Financial Statements. 
9. Assessment District Distribution #5-20/21. 

Action: Director Clark moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  
(Clark/Blanchard).  Approved 5-0. 

    
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
10. Report on seminars, conferences, or committee meetings. 

   
INFORMATION CALENDAR 
11. Attorney’s Report.  (Parkin) 
12. General Manager’s Report.  (Duffy) 
13. Administrative Staff Report.  (Comito) 
14. Engineer’s Report.  (Kennedy Jenks) 
15. Future Agenda Items. 

 
ADJOURN REGULAR MEETING 
The Regular Meeting was adjourned at 9:02 pm. 
 
ATTEST: SUBMITTED BY: 
 
 
______________________________    __________________________ 
Delia Comito, Board Secretary Chuck Duffy, General Manager 
 
Date Approved by Board: December 17, 2020 



 

 

 

 

 



- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #10 



 

 

 

 

 



 Granada Community Services District
December 2020 Warrants 

For the December 17, 2020 Board of Director's Meeting

Date Num Name Memo Account Amount
11/20/20 8688 AT&T Nov 2020 Pump Stn Alarm Svc 6170 · Utilities 98.33              
11/20/20 8689 Hue & Cry, Inc. Dec 2020 Pump Stn Alarm 6170 · Utilities 32.65              
11/20/20 8690 Pacific Fire Safe, Inc. Office Maint. Inv dtd 11/16/20 6130 · Office Maintenance & Repairs 55.00              
12/02/20 8691 Katkin Architecture 531 Obispo Road Architectural Svcs 5130 · Parks & Rec Professional Svcs 1,000.00         
12/17/20 8692 AIMS Team LLC AIMS 2021 Annual Upgrade 6072 · Engineering- Misc (AIMS) 3,000.00         
12/17/20 8693 Barbara Dye 11/19/20 GCSD 6040 · Directors' Compensation 145.00            
12/17/20 8694 David Seaton 11/19/20 GCSD 6040 · Directors' Compensation 145.00            
12/17/20 8695 Dudek 08/29/20-09/25/20 Prof. Svcs 6151 · General Manager 5,377.38         
12/17/20 8696 Eric Suchomel 11/19/20 GCSD 6040 · Directors' Compensation 145.00            
12/17/20 8697 Express Plumbing Medio Creek Maint & Mon-Dec. 1617-1 · Medio Creek Xing/Mirada Sewer 975.00            
12/17/20 8698 Gaetani Real Estate Office Lease-Jan 2021 6120 · Office Lease 4,500.00         
12/17/20 8699 Innes Business Solutions Temp Staff 5130 · Parks & Rec Professional Svcs 380.00            
12/17/20 8700 Jim Blanchard 11/19/20 GCSD 6040 · Directors' Compensation 145.00            
12/17/20 8701 Matthew Clark 11/19/20 GCSD 6040 · Directors' Compensation 145.00            
12/17/20 8702 PGE Office Inv dtd 11/23/20 6170 · Utilities 42.06              
12/17/20 8703 Pitney Bowes Inv dtd 11/29/20 6140 · Office Supplies 62.93              
12/17/20 8704 Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside Nov-Dec 2020 Asmts 5020 · SAM-Admin/Treat/Env/Inf/Coll 150,692.73    
12/17/20 8705 SWRCB Annual Permit Fee 07/01/20-06/30/21 6220 · Misc. 2,848.00         
12/17/20 8706 Tri Counties Bank Nov 2020 Card Charges 6140 · Office Supplies 14.99              
12/17/20 8707 US Bank Dec 2020 Svcs 6020 · Copier Lease 356.45            
12/17/20 8708 Verizon Wireless Nov 2020 6170 · Utilities 113.81            
12/17/20 8709 Wittwer & Parkin Nov 2020 Svcs 6090 · Legal Services 3,097.00         

TOTAL 173,371.33    





- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #11 



 

 

 

 

 



 Granada Community Services District
 Statement of Net Position (Unaudited)

 As of October 31, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1020 · Petty Cash 790                            
1030 · Cash - LAIF 3,876,125                  
1040 · Tri Counties Bank - Gen Op 76,490                       
1050 · Tri Counties Bank - Deposit 37,596                       
1100 · Accounts Receivable 67,472                       
1500 · Due from AD 23,440                       

Total Current Assets 4,081,913                  
Fixed Assets

1600 · Land 1,063,640                  
1615 · Equipment 22,153                       
1620 · Collections System 11,217,871                
1630 · Accumulated Depreciation (6,733,955)

Total Fixed Assets 5,569,709                  
Other Assets

1700 · Advance to MWSD 1,085,094                  
1710 · Allowance - for Advance to MWSD (1,085,094)
1720 · Advance to AD- Bond Reserve 364,890                     
1730 · Advance to AD- NCA Fund 236,477                     
1735 · Advance to AD- Assesmnt Revenue 142,834                     
1740 · Security Deposit Office Lease -                                
1750 · Investment in SAM 4,455,480                  
1760 · Deferred Outflows of Resources 109,305                     

Total Other Assets 5,308,986                  
Total Assets 14,960,607                

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

2000 · Accounts Payable 27,556                       
2001 · Accrued Vacation 6,248                         
2020 · Class 3 Deposits 19,055                       
2100 · Payroll Liabilities -                                
2225 · Recology-Del Garbage 7,600                         
2300 · Due to AD 8,521                         
2310 · Relief Refund Advance 350                            

Total Current Liabilities 69,330                       
Long Term Liabilities

2401 · Net Pension Liability 174,065                     
2402 · Deferred Inflows of Resources 24,830                       

Total Long Term Liabilities 198,895                     
Total Liabilities 268,225                     

NET POSITION
3000 · Net Assets 5,672,485                  
3005 · Contributed Capital 9,595,349                  
Net Income (575,452)

Total Net Position 14,692,382$              

No assurance is provided on these financial statements.



 Granada Community Services District
 Revenue & Expenses (Unaudited)

 July 1, 2020 through October 31, 2020

 Jul 1, 2020 - 
Oct 31, 2020 

 Expected To 
Date 

Variance              
Favorable/ 

(Unfavorable)

 FY 
2020/2021 

Budget 
Revenues

Operating Revenue
4010 · Property Tax Allocation 108,174$     66,667$       41,507$         200,000$     
4015 · Park Tax Allocation 86,330         163,667       (77,337)          491,000       
4020 · Sewer Service Charges-SMC -               626,333       (626,333)        1,879,000    
4021 · Sewer Svc Charges Pro-rated 561              -               561                -               
4030 · AD OH Reimbursement 4,607           10,667         (6,060)            32,000         
4040 · Recology Franchise Fee 11,423         11,000         423                33,000         

Total Operating Revenue 211,095 878,334       (667,239)        2,635,000    

Non Operating Revenue
4120 · Interest on Reserves 9,013           19,333         (10,320)          58,000         
4130 · Connection Fees 11,750         12,667         (917)               38,000         
4140 · Repayment of Adv to AD-BRA -               65,100         (65,100)          -               
4150 · Repayment of Adv to AD-NCA -               38,233         (38,233)          195,300       
4155 · Repayment of Adv to AD-ARF -               -                114,700       
4160 · SAM Refund from Prior Yr -               333              (333)               1,000           
4170 · ERAF Refund 44,198         116,667       (72,469)          350,000       
4180 · Misc Income 1,505           1,667           (162)               5,000           

Total Non Operating Revenue 66,466         254,000       (187,534)        762,000       
Total Revenues 277,561       1,132,334    (854,773)        3,397,000    

Expenses
Operations
5010 · SAM - General 385,289       385,289       -                1,155,867    
5020 · SAM - Collections 62,191         62,191         -                186,574       
5021 · Lift Station Maint. 2,268           -               (2,268)            -               
5050 · Mainline System Repairs 562              3,333           2,771             10,000         
5060 · Lateral Repairs 21,913         8,333           (13,580)          25,000         
5065 · CCTV -               8,333           8,333             25,000         
5070 · Pet Waste Station 796              400              (396)               1,200           
5110 · RCD - Parks -               6,667           6,667             20,000         
5120 · Half Moon Bay Reimb - Parks 14,343         13,333         (1,010)            40,000         
5130 · Parks & Rec Professional Services 11,556         33,333         21,777           100,000       

Total Operations 498,918       521,212       22,294           1,563,641    

No assurance is provided on these financial statements.



 Granada Community Services District
 Revenue & Expenses (Unaudited)

 July 1, 2020 through October 31, 2020

 Jul 1, 2020 - 
Oct 31, 2020 

 Expected To 
Date 

Variance              
Favorable/ 

(Unfavorable)

 FY 
2020/2021 

Budget 
Expenses (Continued)

Administration
6010 · Auditing 10,002$       5,333$         (4,669)$          16,000$       
6020 · Copier lease 1,424           2,000           576                6,000           
6040 · Directors' Compensation 3,840           3,667           (173)               11,000         
6050 · Education & Travel Reimb -               667              667                2,000           
6060 · Employee Compensation
6061 · Employee Salaries 46,028         59,333         13,305           178,000       
6062 · Medical Ins. 4,216           13,391         9,175             40,174         
6063 · Employer Payroll Taxes 6,065           15,942         9,877             47,826         
6064 · CALPERS Contribution 15,147         16,667         1,520             50,000         
6060 · Employee Compensation - Other 422              -               (422)               -               

6070 · Engineering Services 34,028         6,667           (27,361)          20,000         
6080 · Insurance 537              10,000         9,463             30,000         
6090 · Legal Services 8,497           10,000         1,503             30,000         
6095 · Legal Services for Case Related Legal -               16,667         16,667           50,000         
6100 · Memberships 6,595           3,000           (3,595)            9,000           
6110 · Newsletter -               2,333           2,333             7,000           
6120 · Office Lease 17,800         19,000         1,200             57,000         
6130 · Office Maintenance & Repairs 280              1,000           720                3,000           
6140 · Office Supplies 1,577           1,000           (577)               3,000           
6150 · Professional Services 35,041         39,000         3,959             117,000       
6160 · Publications & Notices 533              667              134                2,000           
6170 · Utilities 2,890           4,000           1,110             12,000         
6180 · Video Taping 900              1,333           433                4,000           
6190 · Computers 3,100           833              (2,267)            2,500           
6220 · Miscellaneous 1,205           6,669           5,464             20,000         
6230 · Bank Service Charges 286              -               (286)               -               
6310 · Park Related Misc Expenses 5,303           -               (5,303)            -               

Total Administration 205,716       239,169       33,453           717,500       

Capital Projects
1617-1 · Medio Creek Xing Crossing 3,900           116,667       112,767         350,000       
7005 · Manhole Rising -               -               -                -               
7010 · Sewer Main Replacement (CIP) -               150,000       150,000         450,000       
7100 · SAM - Infrastructure 144,479       144,479       -                433,438       
7500 · Projects - Parks -               33,333         33,333           100,000       

Total Capital Projects 148,379       444,479       296,100         1,333,438    
Total Expenses 853,013       1,204,860    351,847         3,614,579    

Net Income/(Loss) (575,452)$    (72,526)$      (502,926)$      (217,579)$    

No assurance is provided on these financial statements.





- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #12 



 

 

 

 

 



#6-20/21

$2,167.00

Dated:
December 17, 2020

GRANADA SANITARY DISTRICT                 

DISTRIBUTION REQUEST NO.: 
 BOND ADMINISTRATION FUND

 (Account Number: 94673305)

DISTRIBUTION TOTAL:

$6,100,000.00 

LIMITED OBLIGATION REFUNDING IMPROVEMENT BONDS 2003
Reassessment & Refunding Project

DISTRIBUTION  REQUEST
For Payment of Bond Administration Costs

The undersigned Treasurer of the Granada Sanitary District (the “District”) hereby requests of the 

Fiscal Agent for the District the payment of Bond Administration Costs for the items and in the manner 

and amount stated in the attached Schedule A, and in connection herewith hereby certifies that the 

payment requested is for the Administrative Costs, and that funds are available in the Bond 

Administration Fund (Account #94673305) to make such payment, and further states that all 

requirements for the payment of the amount to be disbursed pursuant hereto have been met. 

Chuck Duffy, Finance Officer/Treasurer



DISTRIBUTION REQUEST NO.: #6-20/21

DATE: December 17, 2020
DISTRIBUTE FROM ACCOUNT #: 94673305

ACCOUNT NAME: Bond Administration Fund
DISTRIBUTION AMOUNT: 2,167.00$         

PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS: Issue checks and mail as listed below.

Payee Mailing Address Services Provided  Amount 
GSD OH Reim - Dec 2020 2,167.00$      

TOTAL: 2,167.00$      

SCHEDULE "A"

GSD P.O. Box 335, El Granada, CA 94018



- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #13 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

AAGGEENNDDAA  NNOOTTIICCEE  
 
 
 

 
 
 

There are no documents for this Agenda Item. 
 
 
 

 
 



- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #14 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

AAGGEENNDDAA  NNOOTTIICCEE  
 
 
 

 
 
 

There are no documents for this Agenda Item. 
 
 
 

 
 



- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #15 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

AAGGEENNDDAA  NNOOTTIICCEE  
 
 
 

 
 
 

There are no documents for this Agenda Item. 
 
 
 

 
 



- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #16 



 

 

 

 

 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

Administrative Staff Report 
 

Period:     November 14, 2020 to December 10, 2020 
  

To: Board of Directors 
 

From: Delia Comito, Assistant General Manager 
                                

Date:        December 17, 2020 
 

 

 
REQUEST FOR PUBLIC RECORDS – There were no requests for public records this period. 
 

APPLICATIONS RECEIVED – There were no applications received this period. 
 

Rec’d Cl Owner or Agent APN Address Sq. Ft. Zone 

08/10/20 ADU Minor Bart 047-091-130 139 Vallejo St, EG 5,000 R-1/S-17 
10/05/20 1A Steadman John 047-212-150 226 Ave Cabrillo, EG 5,000 R-1/S-17 
10/05/20 1A Steadman John 047-282-150 900 The Alameda, EG 5,000 R-1/S-17 
10/05/20 1A Steadman John 047-282-160 463 The Alameda, EG 5,549 R-1/S-17 
10/28/20 VAR Freitas 047-208-120 Ave Portola, EG 2,335 R-3/S-3 

Note: Shaded information was previously reported. 
 

PERMITS ISSUED – There were two sewer permits issued this period: 
 

Permit 
No. Cl Issue 

Date Owner or Agent APN Address Sq. Ft. Zone 

3203 1A 08/17/20 Fassinger/Ontiveros 047-074-250 126  Madrona Ave, EG 5,000 R-1/S-17 
3204 1A 09/15/20 Power Patrick 047-171-170 615  Isabella Ave, EG 7,200 R-1/S-17 
3205 ADU 09/24/20 Minor Bart 047-091-130 139  Vallejo St, EG 5,000 R-1/S-17 
3206 2D 12/04/20 Dragony Michelle 047-034-070 111 Vassar, Princeton 2,285 W/DR 
3207 SC 12/07/20 Erickson Karen 048-092-300 18  Valencia, HMB 5,000 R-1/S-17 
Note: Shaded information was previously reported. 

 
SEWER HOOK-UPS - There was one sewer hook-up this period: 

Hookup  
Date Type Permit 

No. 
Permit 

Issue Date Owner APN Address 

09/23/20 1A 3199 12/23/19 Soldo David 048-126-130 537 Roosevelt, HMB 
10/09/20 1A 3203 08/17/20 Fassinger 047-074-250 126 Madrona, EG 
11/02/20 1A 3200 02/12/20 Carey 048-112-130/140 2804 Champs Elysee, HMB 
12/10/20 1A 3194 07/10/19 Menendez 047-071-260 320 Sevilla, EG 
Note: Shaded information was previously reported. 

 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 
 



 
Administrative Staff Report 

December 17, 2020 
Page Two 

 
 
REPAIRS - There were no repairs this period. 
 
 

Repair  
Date Type Problem  Location or Address Cause Cost 

07/16/20 
 

Lat Replacement Back-up 
 

506 Isabella, EG Roots 1,668.74          

  
09/24/20 Lat Replacement Back-up 314 Ave Balboa, EG Roots  6,980.00         

  10/15/20 Lat Replacement Back-up 354 Almeria, EG Multi offsets 
 

10.927.62        
  Note: Shaded information was previously reported. 

 
NOTES: 
 

Administrative Assistant Position:   
The General Manager and I are continuing interviews with the candidates for the Assistant 
Administrator position through December.  Once a candidate is chosen, the estimated start date 
is January 4, 2021.   
 
Follow-up Items from Last Meeting: 
The Board requested me to obtain information from the Harbor and Fire Districts on the public 
space available in their new buildings.   
 
I contacted Jim Pruitt, General Manager, San Mateo County Harbor District, and he said the 
following: “The Board approved the funding to move forward with the new building.  We 
are preparing a RFP for design and engineering.   As for public space, I am sure there will 
be some public space, but what the design will allow is unanswered.”    
 

I have not spoken with the Fire District, but the information I found on the new building 
indicates there is a training room, but nothing is stated regarding public space.  I will contact 
the District before the board meeting to obtain more information. 



- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #17 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

AAGGEENNDDAA  NNOOTTIICCEE  
 
 
 

 
 
 

There are no documents for this Agenda Item. 
 
 
 

 
 



- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #18 



 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

12/17/20 
Granada Community Services District 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

# Agenda Item By Est. Date Notes 
1 Adopt PSM Amendments Staff Jan 2021 In progress 
2 Amend Conflict of Interest Code Staff Jan 2021 Pending Counsel review 
3 Adopt Admin Policy for PRA’s Staff per GJ Unknown TBD 
4 Adopt Policy for Board Member Ethics Staff per GJ Unknown TBD 

5 Adopt Financial Reserves Policy Staff per GJ Unknown TBD 

6 Adopt Policy for Brown Act Compliance Staff per GJ Unknown TBD 

7 Amend Fee Resolution Staff Unknown TBD 

8 Connection Fee Study Staff Unknown In progress 

9 Review of Lateral Policy Board Unknown TBD 

10 Ord Code Revision Staff Unknown In progress 

11 Discuss Composting Requirement Board Unknown TBD 

     
     
     
     
     

     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     

 


	1 - 2020-12-17 DRAFT Mtg Agenda-3
	1 - CLOSED SESSION NO DOCS
	AGENDA NOTICE

	1- TAB
	1-2020-OATH OF OFFICE
	1-Election Certs
	2- TAB
	2-2020 Dec Agenda Memo-Officer Election
	3- TAB
	3a-2020 Dec DRAFT Agenda Memo-SAM Reps
	To: Board of Directors
	From: Delia Comito

	3b-2020 DRAFT Res to Appoint SAM Reps
	4- TAB
	4-2020 draft Memo-CSDA REP
	5- TAB
	5-NO DOCS - Copy5
	6- TAB
	6-NO DOCS - Copy6
	7- TAB
	7-Capacity Study Proposal
	8- TAB
	8-SAM Rpt
	9- TAB
	10- TAB
	10-December 2020 Warrants (1)
	December 2020 Warrants 

	11- TAB
	11-October 2020 Financials
	Balance Sheet - October
	Profit & Loss - October

	12- TAB
	12-Dist Req
	Sheet1

	13- TAB
	13-NO DOCS
	14- TAB
	14-NO DOCS - Copy2
	15- TAB
	15-NO DOCS - Copy
	16- TAB
	16-2020-12 Admin Rpt
	17- TAB
	17-NO DOCS - Copy4
	18- TAB
	18-Future Agenda Item List-Dec
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

